

**APPROVED BY SENATE  
AS AMENDED 10/14/2024**

**EP.25.020**  
As amended  
October 14, 2024

**UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS URBANA-CHAMPAIGN SENATE**  
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATIONAL POLICY  
(Final; Action)

EP.25.020     Revise the 2025-2026, 2026-2027, 2027-2028, 2028-2029, and 2029-2030  
Academic Calendars

**BACKGROUND**

The proposed revisions to the 2025-2026, 2026-2027, 2027-2028, 2028-2029, and 2029-2030 Academic Calendars are in response to the updated *Policy Guidelines for Developing Academic Calendars* approved by the Senate on November 13, 2023 ([EP.24.025](#)).

**RECOMMENDATION**

The Senate Committee on Educational Policy recommends the Senate approve updates to the following Academic Calendars:

**2025 FALL SEMESTER**

~~Friday~~Thursday    December ~~19~~18    Final Examinations End

**2026 SPRING SEMESTER**

~~Friday~~Thursday    May ~~15~~14            Final Examinations End

**2026 SUMMER SESSION 2**

~~Saturday~~Friday    July 4~~3~~            Independence Day Observed (Holiday – No classes)

**2026 FALL SEMESTER**

~~Friday~~Thursday    December ~~18~~17    Final Examinations End

**2027 SPRING SEMESTER**

~~Friday~~Thursday    May ~~14~~13            Final Examinations End

**2027 SUMMER SESSION 2**

~~Sunday~~Monday    July 4~~5~~            Independence Day Observed (Holiday – No classes)

**2027 FALL SEMESTER**

~~Friday~~Thursday    December ~~17~~16    Final Examinations End

**2028 SPRING SEMESTER**

~~Friday~~Thursday    May ~~12~~11            Final Examinations End

**2028 FALL SEMESTER**

~~Friday~~Thursday December ~~15~~14 Final Examinations End

**2029 SPRING SEMESTER**

~~Friday~~Thursday May ~~11~~10 Final Examinations End

**2029 FALL SEMESTER**

~~Friday~~Thursday December ~~14~~13 Final Examinations End

**2030 SPRING SEMESTER**

~~Friday~~Thursday May ~~10~~9 Final Examinations End

**Add the following statement to all future Academic Calendars:**

The schedule of final examinations for the colleges of Law, Veterinary Medicine, and the Carle Illinois College of Medicine, including their days and times, may differ from the standard calendar. Students should check with the appropriate college regarding final examinations.

EDUCATIONAL POLICY  
Nolan Miller, Chair